Kaysville Junior High School Community Council

Tuesday, April 16th, 2018 3:15PM Room 217

In attendance: Lisa Wood, Amy Gray, Malia Roundy, Kennedy Piper, Jenni Coyle, Stacy Barney, Kent Brown, Nicole Carver, Spencer Hansen,
Terrie Tenney, excused: Jim Wright, Kate Niederhauser.

Welcome by Lisa Wood Minutes for February 2019 were approved by Jennie Coyle seconded by Amy Gray Voting for approval was unanimous including Lisa Wood, Amy Gray, Malia Roundy, Jenni Coyle, Stacy Barney, Kent Brown, Nicole Carver,

Counselors Report Class schedules for 2020 are underway.

There are many mental health issues of concern. Some great plans to support councilors are in the planning stages and will be implemented in the coming school year, such as a room for students to go for anxiety. This room will have a welcoming atmosphere and a staff member there for students.

Student Reports include an upcoming pep rally for track and a Spring dance on May 3. Student Government Elections are finished.

2018-2019 Monthly Budget Accounting is accurate and on schedule with no changes. It was noted that trustland funding will be used in approved areas not covered by STEM and ongoing Grants that are often available to schools.

School Wide accreditation will be in October 2019

Report:

- March 29th Planning Day De-Brief (Ms. Wood) A planning day on March 29 Finalized goals for 2019-20 SIP, attending were KJH Principal, Community Council Chairperson, and JSSC Chairperson. Goals to be considered for next year will include spending trustland money in relationship to goals.
- 19-20 Community Council Election Timeline and Update Upcoming Community Council elections will include the following in the application information; The time and date for Community Council meetings with commitment from applicants to attend. Some discussion about representation from each feeder school came to the following conclusion. Each and any feeder school parents may apply. The voting will be sent out to all upcoming KJH school families, including sixth grade (next year 7th grade) parents. Once families come to KJH we're all one and not divided by feeder school. Voting will take place before the next year community council, members will be notified by way of email. Lisa Wood and Amy Gray both expressed interest in being re-elected and will be included on the ballot. Nicole Carver motioned to keep Community Council at 6 Community members, Malia

- Roundy seconded the motion and all voting members present approved the motion including, Lisa Wood, Amy Gray, Maila Roundy, Jenni Coyle, Kent Brown, Stacy Barney, Nicole Carver.
- Trust land Carryover Plan Expenditures; Community Council was made aware that
 trustland has carryover money that should be spent before the end of the year. Amy Gray made a
 motion to use any remaining trustland money (\$7,000) for Media Center material improvements.
 Nicole Carver seconded that motions and voting members approved that expenditure including, Lisa
 Wood, Amy Gray, Nicole Carver, Malia Roundy, Jenni Coyle, Kent Brown, and Stacy Barney.

Parent/ Community Concerns Mr. Peterson will be leaving to take an administration position at Syracuse Junior High, Lisa Day from Bountiful High School will be taking his place on July 1st.

Motion to dismiss by Malia Roundy seconded by Nicole Carver. Voting was unanimous by members including Lisa Wood, Amy Gray, Nicole Carver, Malia Roundy, Jenni Coyle, Kent Brown, and Stacy Barney.

Next meeting: May 14th, 2019